

Julio Franck Tsasse

Coach and Goalkeeper

Coach

CONTACT

973 289 6026

essexinterselect@gmail.com

QUALIFICATIONS

European License: UEFA C

US License: F,E,D

BIOGRAPHY

His discipline and work ethic gave him the opportunity to leave his country at a young age and trained at the top European academy.

That later inspired him to start a soccer based charity, Kids in Cleats (501c3), where he helps underprivileged kids from Africa and the USA get scholarships and professional opportunities.

Founder of Essex International Select (EIS), a Montclair based soccer company that offers athletes opportunities in both athletic and academic experience.

Some of the young athletes he has worked with committed to elite colleges such as Wake Forest, University of Pittsburgh, St' Jones, and more.

TITLE

2022 NYSPHSAA Champion AM

WEBSITE

www.essexinternationalselect.com

LANGUAGES

Fluent in:

English

French

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

Position: Goalkeeper

- 2016: NY Shamrocks Soccer Club (USA)
- 2012: Hammerheads USL PRO (USA)
- 2013: Clarkstown SC Eagles (USA)
- 2012: Jeanne D'Arc (D1 Mali)
- 2011: Stade Malien (D1 Mali) 2010: Stade Malien (D1 Mali)

WORK HISTORY

- Director Of Goalkeepers 2023 New York Soccer Club
- Goalkeeper Scout 2022
 Paris St. Germain Academy (PSG) Paris, France
- Goalkeeper coach- 2022 to present
 Clarkstown Soccer Club (WPSL- Women's- New City, NY
- Assistant Coach May, 2019 -2020
 NJ Wizards SC Cedar Stars (WPSL- Women's Cedar Grove, NJ
- Head Coach
 Clarkstown Soccer Club (U14 and U13 Boys) 2020 to present
- Essex International Select Director 2019- Present
- Head Goalkeeper coach 2013 to Present

Clarkstown Soccer Club - New City, NY

- Goalkeeper Coach 2018 to Present Albertus Magnus - New City, NY
- Goalkeeper Coach 2020
 New Amsterdam (Pro NISA) New York
- Goalkeeper Coach 2018
 Fairleigh Dickinson University (D1 Men's Team)
- Goalkeeper Coach 2017 to 2018 DV7 (David Villa's Selective Academy)